Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 9:54 AM

To: Mirai Auto

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SNG535X // SLN8873D - 01/08/24 *** LKK REF: CD/I1124080160/Ema3

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please forward us the video footage or police investigation result once received.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Mirai Auto <claims@miraisg.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 5:47 PM

To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNG535X // SLN8873D - 01/08/24 *** LKK REF: CD/11124080160/Ema3

Dear Daphne
We refer to your email dated 23 Sept 2024.
The vehicle was been compounded by TP.

Thank you and regards,
Michelle

Mirai Auto Performace Pte Ltd

E: claims@miraisg.com

M: 9348 9483

A: 53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
#01-33 S408934

On 23/09/2024 17:02 +08 Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/ Madam,



Please provide us the following.

° evidence i.e. video

Thank you

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Mirai Auto <claims@miraisg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2024 12:31 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
<daphnelee@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI - SNG535X // SLN8873D - 01/08/24 *** LKK REF: CD/11124080160/Ema3

Dear Mei Kwan

We refer to your email dated 13 Aug 2024.

Enclosed Police report and scene photos for your kind reference.

Thank you and regards



